I UNATEGO CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT ||

BOARD OF EDUCATION AGENDA
MONDAY, JUNE 21, 2021
PUBLIC HEARING FEDERAL STIMULUS

| 6:30 P.M.
BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
CALLED TO ORDER
7:00 P.M.
UNATEGO MS/SR HIGH SCHOOL
ROOM #93/Z00M

4. ADMINISTRATIVE ACTION

433  Approve Kathy Becker as an aide for 2021 summer school (6.21.21 UC13)
4.34 Approve Kate Webb and Jeanne Butler as teachers for 2021 summer school
(6.21.21 C11)

4.33

6.21.21 UC13

RESOLVED: Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools that this Board does
hereby approve Kathy Becker as an aide for 2021 summer school (credit recovery & enrichment) as
presented.

4.34

6.21.21 C11

RESOLVED: Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools that this Board does
hereby approve Kate Webb and Jeanne Butler as teachers for 2021 summer school (credit recovery
& enrichment) as presented.
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TO: Dr. Richards

FROM: Mike Snider

DATE: June 21, 2021

RE: Recommendation for the Elementary Summer Program — July 6 - 22

Here is a recommendation for the elementary summer program.

Aide

Kathy Becker

Please let me know if you need any additional information.

Thanks.



TO: Dr. Richards

FROM: Patti Hoyt, Middle School Principal(&w
DATE: June 21, 2021 |
SUBJECT:  Summer School

| would like to recommend the following for Summer School 2021.
Kate Webb

Jeanne Butler



